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TO:  Bicycle Advisory Commission 
FROM: Michael Hren, Principal Planner 
DATE:  August 27, 2019  
SUBJECT: Bicycle Advisory Commission Evolution  
 
BACKGROUND 

With the City Council’s passage of the Active Transportation Plan (ATP), staff has sufficient direction 
to proceed with the process of evolving the Bicycle Advisory Commission to incorporate additional 
active transportation topics to its scope. As has been previously discussed, there is value in adding 
pedestrian and disability expertise to the Commission as well as in reaching out to local school 
representatives.  

DISCUSSION 
 
Some topics for consideration in updating the Ordinance that established the Commission include a 
broader jurisdiction of topics for the Commission to advise the Council on; addition of ex-officio 
positions to allow representatives from local schools and organizations familiar with disabilities and 
the needs of persons with them in our community; and changes to the meeting schedule.  
 
Other topics to discuss related to this issue include the proposed name of the Commission, 
recruitment of an additional voting Commissioner and a second ex-officio Commissioner under the 
current Ordinance, and the Commission’s interaction with other committees and commissions of the 
City.  
 
ACTION 
 
Provide staff with direction on proposed amendments to Ordinance 2323. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Ordinance 2323 Establishing the Bicycle Advisory Commission 
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